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IPRenewal NPEmails

From: Green, Kimberly
Sent: Wednesday, August 27, 2014 8:38 AM
To: Gray, Dara F
Cc: Wentzel, Michael; IPRenewal NPEmails
Subject: RE: Draft RAIs re: Indian Point Aquatic Impacts

Hi Dara, 
 
I just wanted to check in and see if you had any success in speaking with the biologists about a possible date 
for the teleconference call. 
 
Please let us know. 
 
Thanks, 
Kim 
 

From: Gray, Dara F [mailto:DGray@entergy.com]  
Sent: Friday, August 22, 2014 12:36 PM 
To: Wentzel, Michael 
Cc: Green, Kimberly 
Subject: RE: Draft RAIs re: Indian Point Aquatic Impacts 
 
Thanks Mike 
I have still not heard back from the biologists (who are up at the AFS Conference in Quebec), so Wednesday isn't looking 
too likely.  Have a good vacation! 
Kim - I will keep you posted. 

From: Wentzel, Michael [Michael.Wentzel@nrc.gov] 
Sent: Friday, August 22, 2014 9:27 AM 
To: Gray, Dara F 
Cc: Green, Kimberly 
Subject: RE: Draft RAIs re: Indian Point Aquatic Impacts 

Dara, 
  
As I mentioned before, I will be out next week.  In my absence, Kim Green is going to cover setting up the 
phone call for me.  Kim can be reached at 301-415-1627. 
  
Thanks, 
Mike 
  

From: Wentzel, Michael  
Sent: Monday, August 18, 2014 10:51 AM 
To: 'Gray, Dara F' 
Cc: Waters, Roger M. 
Subject: RE: Draft RAIs re: Indian Point Aquatic Impacts 
  
Hi Dara, 
  
The afternoon of Wednesday, August 27, seems to work best here.  Would 1-2pm that day work for you and 
the others?  We could also do 2-3pm that day, if that works better.  If not, let me know and I’ll try to set 
something up for another day. 
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Thanks, 
Mike 
  

From: Gray, Dara F [mailto:DGray@entergy.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, August 13, 2014 6:48 PM 
To: Wentzel, Michael 
Cc: Waters, Roger M. 
Subject: FW: Draft RAIs re: Indian Point Aquatic Impacts 
  
Hi Mike 
I just got through with discussing the draft that you sent with our Hudson River  Biology experts and we have questions 
would like to have a clarification call to discuss with you before finalizing the RAI.  Due to next week’s Annual  AFS 
Meeting in Quebec, can we set something up for the week of 8/25 (8/26 excluded)? Please let me know. 
Thanks 
  
  

Dara Gray REM 

Chemistry/Environmental 
Indian Point Energy Center 
Dgray@entergy.com 
914-254-8414 
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